= . Ex.42

=====0Original Message----=
« Prem: Johnston, Mike B. (3US)
Sent: Tuesday, Rugust 05, 2008 10:57 aM
T Rathbun, Brad (JUS); Campbell, Ron (JUS)
cel Thomas, Sandy (JUS)
Subject: RE: Upcoming recruit

Sandy

Flease see Sgt Rathburn's concerns about this future recruit coming to
Feterborough Detachment.

Mike

“====Criginal Message-----
From: Rathbun, Brad (JOS)
Sent: Tuesday, August 05, 2008 12:01 aM
To: Campbell, Ron (JuS)
Ce: Johnston, Mike P. (JUS)
Subject: Upcoming recruit

5/5gt Campbell: On one of our recent shifts I met a gentleman who is
apparently coming to our detachment from the next recruitment class., He did a ride-
along with our shift and I would like to talk to you about seme concerns tha: have
been raised.

Apparently he is a Russian male who has also spent time in the Israeli
Army, with the name of Michael JACK (DOB: 16 Deg 1572)

In my short encounter he made a comment about how he likes guns.

He commsnted sbout guns continuocusly during his ride-along. Ee
apparently has 32 registered guns. His cbsession with guns was guite disturbing. He
alsc menticned the persons he killed (shot) during his time in the Army. The officer
he rode with will make notes with all concerns, should this be required.

A concern by the officer was what the result would be in making command
staff aware of an officer’'s "instincts” that were a bit "hair raising™,

As I was being teld, I felt that these points should at lsast pe lookeg
into or brought to the attention of our recruiting department.

1 understand this recruit may be riding with BC Polleck today (05 Aug
2008} .

Sgt Rathbun

——




